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From: Betts, <Bruce@DGS>
To: "de la Motte, Leann@DGS" <L eann.delaMotte@dgs.ca.gov>
Date: 4/25/2016 1:35:26 PM
Subject: 3188106.BSC.IAPMO Code 2016 Parts 4 & 5

Hello Leann,

Contract #3188106 has been approved and will be sent to the contractor today. The final contract documents can
be located here:

http://dgssp.dgs.ca.gov/sites/OBAS/CMS/Forms/
Allltems.aspx?RootFolder=%2Fsites%2FOBAS%2FCMS%2FContracts%2FISD%20%2D%20Building%20Standa
rds%20Commission%2F3188106%2EBSC%2EIAPMO%20Code%202016%204%2C%205&FolderCTID=0x01200
01EB3E94E87778045A642006BF91DD47A&View=%7B80823591%2D0E38%2D4EEF%2D8785%2DE21E3E4E9
A01%7D

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Bruce Betts

Acquisition Analyst

Contract Services Section (Team 3)

Office of Business and Acquisition Services » Administration Division
Department of General Services » State of California

707 3rd Street, 2nd Floor, 2-300, West Sacramento, CA 95605
http://inside.dgs.ca.gov/ad/obas.aspx

Phone 916.441-9636
Email Bruce.Betts@dgs.ca.gov
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